SUMMER SCHOOL HEALTH INFORMATION

Designated COVID 19 Point of Contact

Our school nurses are the designated contacts for COVID19 questions.

Tainter: Tina King 715-234-9007 ext 5720

Middle School: Trisha Neuser 715-234-9007 ext 5110

ATTENDANCE

Only students and staff who are healthy and symptom-free will be allowed to attend summer school. CDC recommends that all students are checked daily for symptoms. If a child is ill in any way, parents need to keep that child home until free of all symptoms, and, if history of fever, be fever-free for 72 hours, unless written permission from a health care provider is presented to the school nurse.

Before Coming to School

Parents/guardians need to assess the health of each student at home to determine if they are healthy and able to attend Summer School prior to sending to school using the <u>Student Health Assessment</u>. If a student has any symptoms they should remain home. If a child develops symptoms while at school, the child will be isolated, parents will be contacted and required to pick up their child within 30 minutes.

If Someone Gets Sick

Staff and Families will be advised of criteria for home isolation - sick staff members or students will not be allowed to return to the program until they have met CDC criteria to discontinue home isolation.

- a. If a staff member or student becomes ill with COVID19 symptoms (fever, cough, shortness of breath, abdominal pain, vomiting, diarrhea) they will be immediately separated from their classmates and sent to the office
- b. In the office, ill students will be asked to wear a cloth face covering and placed in an isolation area before being evaluated by the school nurse
- c. The nurse will contact the student's parent/guardian to inform of the illness
- d. Parent/guardian or designee is expected to pick up their ill student as soon as possible and within no longer than 30 minutes.
- e. If a student or staff member are diagnosed with COVID 19, the nurses will notify local public health officials, staff and families immediately while maintaining confidentiality in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
- f. The RLASD will collaborate with public health officials to notify those identified as having close contact with the individual diagnosed with COVID19 to stay home and monitor for symptoms and follow CDC guidance if symptoms develop

CLOTH FACE COVERINGS

Cloth face coverings are recommended, but not required by the CDC. We do not feel that requiring students to wear cloth face coverings is feasible or sustainable for our program. Parents may choose to provide and send their child to summer school with a face covering. For students who wear a face covering to school, staff will encourage students to keep their face covering in place as much as possible. Families will be responsible for the cleaning and maintenance of their own face coverings.

Rice Lake Area School District staff will be asked and encouraged to wear face coverings at all times. The Rice Lake Bus Service is a contracted service and will be developing their own protocols for face masks for their employees.

Note: Cloth face coverings should not be placed on:

- Children younger than 2 years of age
- Anyone who has trouble breathing
- Anyone who is incapacitated or otherwise unable to remove the face covering without assistance

PHYSICAL/ENVIRONMENTAL MODIFICATIONS

- 1. Class size will be limited to 10 students or less
- 2. Space seating/desks will be at least 6 feet apart when feasible.
- 3. Bus riders will have assigned seating with one student per row.
- 4. One-way traffic flow will be established in the hallways when possible
- 5. Adequate ventilation will be encouraged by providing outdoor activities as much as possible, open doors and windows if doing so does not pose a risk to student/staff health or safety

TRANSPORTATION

Bussing to summer school will be provided, however, to reduce the spread of germs, we recommend that parents drop off and pick up their students from the summer school program as often as possible to decrease spread of germs on the bus. Students should not come to Summer School more than 15 minutes before the scheduled start time. They must be dropped off and enter the building immediately.

Student Drop-Off

There will be 3 designated entrances to each building, one for students who walk/ride bike to/from school, one for bus drop-off/pick-up and one for parent drop-off/pick-up.

HAND HYGIENE AND RESPIRATORY ETIQUETTE

- 1. Hand sanitizer will be available at the main entrance of each building. Students and staff will use hand sanitizer when entering and exiting the building.
- A pre-recorded video will be viewed the first day of attendance to teach hand hygiene, respiratory etiquette, restroom process, water bottle process, drop-off/pick-up routines, and what to do if you feel sick.

HYDRATION STATIONS

Water fountains to drink from will not be available during Summer School Students are encouraged to bring a bottle filled with water with them to Summer School daily. Water bottles may be filled as needed throughout the day at the water bottle stations designated for their classroom. Students assigned to classrooms with a sink will be encouraged to fill their water bottle/cup from the classroom sink. Disposable cups will be available for students who do not provide their own water bottle.

More detailed information will be provided upon request